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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, January 29, 2010 8:41 AM

To: ‘Arun Ragbir | Rishi Holdings'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: FE| Number not on Sunbiz.org Entity Name Page

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Arun Ragbir | Rishi Holdings [mailto:arun.ragbir@rishiholdings.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 7:58 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI Number not on Sunbiz.org Entity Name Page

Dear Sir/Madam,
I have recieved my FEI/EIN number from the IRS.gov site, but its not linked to your sunbiz.org site.

Below displays "None" for the FEI#, in the Detail by Entity Name page, when | search for, Rishi
Holdings, LLC:

[s there a way to link or update the records to show my FEI#?

My FEI4 is, 27-1760577
‘—-qa

Detail by Entity Name Florida Limited Liability Company RISHI HOLDINGS, LLC Filing Information
Document Number 10000009672

FEI/EIN Number NE

Date Filed 01/27/2010
State FL .
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/26/2010



